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Fw: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

Catherine Walker 
Mon 7/13/2020 7:29 AM
To:  Lori Schwartz 

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>
Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Catherine Walker 
Subject: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?
 

Fontenelle Forest Raptor Recovery Featured in
Nebraskaland Magazine

Our buildings may have been closed the past few months due to the COVID-19 pandemic,
but the education, conservation and raptor recovery work being done at Fontenelle Forest
always continues. Nebraskaland Magazine recently featured our Raptor Recovery team in
the April 2020 issue.
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The article, entitled "Just an Eagle" documents the capture, rehabilitation and release of
an eaglet that somehow fell from its nest (some 40 feet in the air) near Barneston,
Nebraska.

To read the full article, visit Nebraskaland Magazine's website by clicking below. If you
would like to support the statewide rehabilitation work being done by our Raptor Recovery
team, please consider making a donation on our website. Thank you for your support.

Photo credit: Dina Barta, Conservation Officer, Nebraska Game and Parks Commission

READ THE FULL ARTICLE

SUPPORT RAPTOR RECOVERY

Community now on display in Baright Gallery
We are excited to finally be able to share the new "Community" exhibit, now on display in
the Baright Gallery!

Community is a non-juried, salon-style exhibit that celebrates the creativity of our
members, neighbors, staff, volunteers and friends. The exhibit includes over 85 individual
works of art and is a portrait of a vibrant, diverse, and multifaceted ecosystem of makers
featuring artists of any age and working in any medium, style theme or concept.

Due to the recent closure, we have extended this exhibit to be on view in our gallery until
September 28. Make sure to stop by and see it during your next visit to the Forest!

Fontenelle Forest is proud to feature the Baright Gallery Artist Series, sponsored
by Mutual of Omaha Insurance. The annual series features a different artist, or group of
artists, each quarter.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipeG6c90o4MinR-2DX48PJ3MZR4ElH2oeenGlU5Yj44h9EWkzdl-2DRru4xDLWw-5Fc79FCr105ISTnm4ga9pJfh4MWcTRDTnjxBWZHBpL-5FRPbnUA4t-2DdCBH-5FsmHtnpzMyQQJR8eau-2DkMavCFDL5fOQUZTqAlY-3D-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=VcA5vNlzErNP7yHICt0Su-j29117yZU3eRmiQzNeWx8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipU0uITIN8iHvlLYU21EKUqbGCdyQiwnK4UDLLN2Z7Ud971UHpo7-5F8UsYh8jkYU3Q3XIs-2Ds4XJ-5Fsj84VAbhoib6mBp5xEQMXnsqAVVvdLmbXVxKz3mtBhwJE-3D-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=iorD5703HurgzSBDfEHOTbXQ0CJ3HUMFSkWjJawHdqI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipXdAWTJCkQ5jt2jkX-5FKneW-2DHPZOwfrmLSmSFKnCIFicecpQ9S2ClJpoPjKAOJ7d94Vy18CkTr4XFVvtq8-2DcNReSrKd2eNHjgk8pB4pjgqaWM7NafucusrJbAJcnaGEyvpd5bSj7rxwiCX8mO6DChlbWLRwEvowZqoWMT37iDQXt6izZemtXgkbkaXkvuv8iMQ-5FMJL9hsha3PUbKdqd9BRkOPtW5wE-2D0rX73rT2ZGf3-5FIwfOFmInhD9rXol48PXfb9vQ8okLRv0oo-2DYjfqrtQLzy6eynjxBm8P-2Dpa8EOS5JGEIdjaYQJ-5F5ur92J3vGTeMV9yCRPArqGfruTnun19D4DhRBeyVPNqJ4Z6aluSCC-2DjNmaC2cEjalHjjxFkhTKJvbUg2S6MsO9yASBCyGY7JECc-5FGFpDrlrTJX-2DxaRh61F0IiQdFC9sDzOARCei22T0tYIX9sI6snElOWM3ffLBkwUU9N2KOKh31W0dMcTPejqc7Ya6qsb0fiRJOaCXYF-2D9QH07ZTVS0O6I39bzue3tYp7OkZ36NGjv9AZC3XkZdSYDHaNe13eTBDSCUBolg6RTPlwuPW4MdVsuf2F9cZlFuo2KEd1Qf6sM1ido6BhOYYY-5FHWKaJYkoJv4bnmq-5F4b5XAH8kndF3Cqj0Wu-5Fc5rB3oaAqB61abuR6xqPoLqvOu1sU0MIOO-5Fjula7MMgZb2iJKuhDLHy20FHC82mGsZVigXbD4pyEEBvoDvG0caINACRqb8CpPl1qxRaJhm7jCxji5tgcgVlJMILBWG-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=EXV1Fnud9wbuUDfadia_L2JFgqfRE9obsrB5ZhrWt6I&e=
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Limited scholarship spots available! Sign up now!
We are once again offering on-site summer camps at Fontenelle Forest during the month
of July. Our week-long camps will offer daily themes, nature-based activities, and all the
excitement and wonder that summer camp at the Forest brings.

Visit our website to learn what our summer camp includes and how we will keep campers
safe while having fun learning about nature.

*New this year! Scholarships available.*
If your child receives free or reduced lunch at school, they may be eligible to attend camp
on scholarship. Scholarships are awarded on a first-come, first-served basis and details
can be found on our website.

LEARN  MORE OR REGISTER NOW

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipXQ4Ui4mzOLEsb-2DtoZtXdpTB-2DcIHM1fOBsYPMkQeUvO-2DO0IPmRhbOcWPlZHrIQYBwGQPcJNUC1yU9e81UdEwv1HKcO-5FiPcauuHkJjAB8PfuAlICfnCztKRCrr-5FXGZ3ecK3zh0AkOTKufsB1X-2DfnPxQGCM4cqhqfFHyBAvJvQNC0p-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=F2PrbgHB6fD4inNcwMSpc9COgsLAK1mqMy1i0ap0bp0&e=
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LEARN ABOUT TREERUSH ADVENTURES

Yes, we're open! Planning a visit to the Forest?
Please take a moment to read the new guidelines.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipeG6c90o4MinOXb8cxUN75efTvGYrkisl0-5FzFc8IthTy9nkE7jH6LbfltvCIabxfIhkf18p-5Fl-5F1WoIBZzByRpcBvbD8J9SPhnOAcNqKorUmSiWnA2pqkY-2DU-3D-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=nOfXq3aRk9sRIcMag8F2Sx-OFsPF2qd4nacztnwLUa0&e=
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Masks are required for all guests entering the Nature Center. To ensure an easy and safe
visit, please read the full list of guidelines on our website at FontenelleForest.org.

Purchase membership or admission online now. Save time later.

We are encouraging payment for membership or daily admission ahead of time whenever
possible. This is simply to minimize the amount of time guests spend standing in close
proximity to one another while checking in.

If purchasing admission or membership online is not an option, we are happy to help with
that in person when you arrive at the Nature Center or over the phone by calling 402-731-
3140.

READ THE GUIDELINES

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.

Learn More

Fontenelle Forest
1111 Bellevue Blvd N
Bellevue, NE 68005

Phone: 402-731-3140
FontenelleForest.org

Visit us online

        

Fontenelle Forest | 1111 Bellevue Blvd North, Bellevue, NE 68005

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipZy6MexhdcPuKAwpyKDLK-5F3CoqdiO0NfJWEECX1KXNEIeTJNepQkDsflQqiG47-5FUUl00KZLWyxRSDoMqO6jowsuiaBSYz8O5PQHfgkBBEpXaBR78ad2aZL0-3D-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=Mbf-5vCeQbjCSncPJPUMFaMqWPh9eopcAbVxIecbJrw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipQ3f-5FFNxAKBViAlD55Hh3p8yRlJ-2DtvYbLM5948wh-5FhZ5LCKWjbGAWnayf9U7F2zbflE78o7mdrbvpK1agjqFj3sYRmUHk4MPcA-3D-3D-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=HeFM_JOQmbixa-J-XcfU8xpUro4tOrRZIxR_5kZM75g&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipUuW2kX8rrF0eyDeBaqgDB60i9O62-5FRBc0F7gWVP8pxuu1eZkKS-2DUAV7c5Uahq0vpuy478P0SU0aEkRvmWZHkuBpNOYNeu-2DtZWGOq6NICpqkpjusVBot3R9ukhMgWDXpTQ-3D-3D-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=JKKDT89khGVoFNdGeg4_HAip_1lY_xeC0VcCFJ6SOcg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipURezTaj82Bav6ljx3g13rrpSusmpe40Frs-5F5FuME8MFO37-5Ff8YBTjib9iA-5FvifTjzOYtTOESLzUdI3oFJJ0dbppkK2TRfO4OSvAjtmPJMCU-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=MF2n1n694zIszgR4h6QuWr0dDn3Yf40sL9JV8tn4l-c&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J56kENoBPAiT85prkXRaZDd9mI0F-5FWJTuHvnqTArCqGXgAaieI9ipZy6MexhdcPuKAwpyKDLK-5F3CoqdiO0NfJWEECX1KXNEIeTJNepQkDsflQqiG47-5FUUl00KZLWyxRSDoMqO6jowsuiaBSYz8O5PQHfgkBBEpXaBR78ad2aZL0-3D-26c-3DL2v5TBIOD3Cz69MFZZ8ozQZvobY172rKN6gKEQuBkow6E9DyCrcQtg-3D-3D-26ch-3DtOHJ8AQVi0mNcn1w89mJL6JE9kodP0pxNvSDvAqCCmzGaxAs4Uhxng-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=IXYaYcdH1fiNIQyBX6OK6GgNwyFqbX1lSsEn93nj_7Y&s=Mbf-5vCeQbjCSncPJPUMFaMqWPh9eopcAbVxIecbJrw&e=
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